
State of Florida 

~~ 

DATE: March 5,2010 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Anna R. Willimls, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel FROM: 

RE: Docket No. 090499-EQ 

Staffs recommendation in the above-referenced docket was filed on March 3, 2010. It has been 
assigned Document No. 01451-10. Today we received a telephonic request from Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. to defer this item from the March 16, 2010, Agenda Conference. I have 
conferred with staff and the Executive Director, who have no objection to this deferral. 
Therefore, please do not place this item on the March 16,2010, Agenda Conference. Instead, 
please place this item on the April 6,2010, Agenda Conference, using the same recommendation 
that was filed on March 3,2010 (document no. 01451-10). 

Thank you. 


